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Trevillian, Sarah (Health)

From: Oleary, Catherina (Health)

Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 6:49 PM

To: Robbins, Jarrah (Health); McDonald, Ben (Health); Redmond, Joanna (Health); Nolan,
Julie (Health)

Subject: Nous report [sensitive]

Hi

Just to let you know that the Nous report has been finalised and delivered to the Head of Service. Once she has
cleared this, we will be able to have a copy and circulate it to key stakeholders (the DG also wants to make it
available on the intranet and external website). | am expecting we will have the document before the end of this

week.

In the meanwhile, we are to continue to progress with our plans. The report is unlikely to significantly alter anything
we have in train.

C

Catherina O'Leary | Director Transition Office
Office of the Director-General | ACT Health
6 Bowes Street Woden

Ph 02 62075391 | Mob-

health.act.gov.au

Care o Excellence a Collaboration o Integrity
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Dal Molin, Vanessa (Health)

From: Dal Molin, Vanessa (Health)

Sent: r 2018 8:17 PM

To: optusnet.com.au'

Cc: De'Ath, Michael (Health)

Subject: Report - New health governance arrangements for the ACT [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: 180826 Report - New health governance arrangements for the ACT updated.pdf

pear NN

Please find attached, for your reference, a report prepared by NOUS Consulting titled New Health
Governance Arrangements for the ACT.

Regards

Vanessa

Vanessa Dal Molin | Business Manager
Office of the Director General, ACT Health
Ph: (02) 6207 9532 | M _ | Email: vanessa.dalmolin@act.gov.au

health.act.gov.au

Care 4 Excellence a Collaboration a Integrity
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Dal Molin, Vanessa (Health)

From: Dal Molin, Vanessa (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 September 2018 9:49 AM

To: Power, Leanne

Subject: FW: Invoice for extension of Nous consultations [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: HDAO4 invoice 2.pdf

From: Robert Griew [mailto-Dnousgroup.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 2:56 PM

To: Dal Molin, Vanessa (Health) <Vanessa.DalMolin@act.gov.au>
Cc: Power, Leanne <Leanne.Power@act.gov.au>; OLeary, Catherina (Health) <Catherina.O'Leary@act.gov.au>;

I - "o usgroup.com.au>

Subject: Invoice for extension of Nous consultations

Hi Vanessa

Attached is an invoice for the extension to the recent consultation project.
Thanks for the opportunity.

Cheers

Robert

Robert Griew
Nous Group | Principal
d: + 61 2 6201 9010 | m: [N v: www.nousgroup.com

Melbourne | Sydney | Canberra | Perth | Brisbane | London

Nous Group is an award-winning management consulting firm. We partner with leaders across Australia
and the UK to shape world-class businesses, effective government and empowered communities. Our
people are bold and engaging and offer a broad consulting capability that creates strategic opportunities,
enables performance improvement, and shapes agendas of national significance.

The information contained in this email message is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any
use, disclosure, copying or retention of this document is unauthorised. If you have received this document in
error, please delete and contact the sender immediately.
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Dal Molin, Vanessa (Health)

From: OLeary, Catherina (Health)

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 2:02 PM

To: ACT Health DLO

Cc: Dal Molin, Vanessa (Health)

Subject: FW: Report - New health governance arrangements for the ACT updated
Attachments: 180826 Report - New health governance arrangements for the ACT updated. pdf
Hi

Attached is the Nous report as requested.

Regards

Catherina

From: Robert Griew [mailto:nousgroup.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 4:33 PM

To: Leigh, Kathy <Kathy.Leigh@act.gov.au>; De'Ath, Michael (Health) <Michael.De'Ath@act.gov.au>

Cc: Power, Leanne <Leanne.Power@act.gov.au>; Oleary, Catherina (Health) <Catherina.O'Leary@act.gov.au>;

I o g roup.com.au>

Subject: Report - New health governance arrangements for the ACT updated

Hi there

Attached is our final report on new health governance arrangements for the ACT.
It has been a pleasure to work with you all on this important assignment.

With best regards

Robert

Robert Griew
Nous Group | Principal
d: + 61 2 6201 9010 | m: ||| w: www.nousgroup.com | View Robert's profile

Best Management Consulting Firm | Financial Review Client Choice Awards 2017

#5 Best Place to Work Australia | Best Places to Work awards 2017

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

1
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Trevillian, Sarah (Health)

From: OLeary, Catherina (Health)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 1:16 PM

To: Nolan, Julie (Health); Robbins, Jarrah (Health); McDonald, Ben (Health); Jean, David
(Health); Weir, Tania (Health); He, Michael (Health)

Subject: Nous Report - New health governance arrangements for the ACT updated (002).pdf

Attachments: 180826 Report - New health governance arrangements for the ACT updated
(002).pdf

Hi

The Nous report is now cleared for release and will be published to the intranet this week.

Regards

Catherina
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Dal Molin, Vanessa (Health)

From: Dal Molin, Vanessa (Health)

Sent: Thursday, 27 September 2018 9:30 PM

To: OLeary, Catherina (Health)

Subject: FW: Nous Report - New Health Governance Arrangements for the ACT
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: CMTEDD2018_4754 - Nous Report New Health Governance Arrangements Note by

Minister and HoS Comments. pdf

Cat,
Just sending you attached for your records — apologies for the delay in getting this to you.

Cheers
Vanessa

From: Kalleske, Sarah

Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 3:27 PM

To: De'Ath, Michael (Health) <Michael.De'Ath@act.gov.au>

Cc: Dal Molin, Vanessa (Health) <Vanessa.DalMolin@act.gov.au>; Power, Leanne <Leanne.Power@act.gov.au>;
Chicco, Dee (Health) <Dee.Chicco@act.gov.au>

Subject: Nous Report - New Health Governance Arrangements for the ACT [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official-

Use-Only]
Good afternoon Michael

Kathy has asked me to forward the attached brief to you — noting her and Minister Fitzharris’ comments.

Kind regards
Sarah

Sarah Kalleske | Executive Assistant to Kathy Leigh, Head of Service and Director-General

Phone: 02 6205 0241 | Email: sarah.kalleske@act.gov.au

Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government

Level 5, Canberra Nara Centre, 1 Constitution Avenue Canberra ACT 2601 | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au
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MINISTERIAL BRIEF

ACT

M‘i/,;@’\/ .

Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic
Development Directorate

UNCLASSIFIED

To: Minisy€r for Health and Wellbeing Tracking No.: CMTEDD2018/4754 M
£
cc inister for Mental Health &);/ f
0

Date: 11 September 2018 ‘3\

From: Head of Service

Subject: Nous Report - New Health Governance Arrangements for the ACT

Critical Date: NA

Critical Reason:
Recommendations
That you:

1. Note the attached report, including consideration of releasing the report, and the
information contained in this brief.
@/ Please Discuss
/]
Meegan FItzharris MLA ...eenrcensniesenens: A A% v S /7/6’/2&/?

Minister’s Office Feedback

Pleags  oliscuas  welocse &f m;aof?z ez
ﬂfﬁtﬁ/‘w condd mmecla path ﬁq ACT /§/€a/éﬂ’\

andl  proucle  advree aqay. Thonk SO

UNCLASSIFIED

Tracking No.:
CMTEDD2018/4754

1




UNCLASSIFIED

Background
1.  Following the Government’s decision on 23 March 2018 to amend the structure of
Health Directorate, | commissioned Robert Griew from the Nous Group to provide
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advice and a written report on the best practice governance model for the ACT Health

system,

2. Following initial discussions and analysis Robert Griew provided an interim report on
28 June 2018. This report was used to guide a consultation process with ACT Health

staff and other stakeholders that was led by Robert Griew and Michael De’Ath, Interim

Director-General.

3.  Robert Griew provided the final report to me on 28 August 2018, incorporating the
outcomes from the consultation. A copy of the final report is provided at
Attachment A.

4. On 30 August 2018 you met with Robert Griew to discuss the report,

Issues
Key observations in the report

5. Sections 5.3 and 5.4 of the report identify the key functions and responsibilities of the
two health entities:

e The Health Directorate performs a system steward role for the ACT Health system

as a whole. Specific responsibilities include policy and strategy, funding and

monitoring health service outcomes, health professional/specialist leadership and

corporate services functions.

e The Health Services Organisation (working title adopted for the purpose of the
report) function is to provide high quality, efficient and effective clinical health
services. The scope of services are those owned by the Government and include
Canberra and University of Canberra hospitals, ACT Community Health, Mental
Health and Justice Health.

6.  Section 5.5 of the report identifies the capabilities, skills and frameworks that need to
be developed and in place to effectively support the new structures.

7.  The report highlights that while the Director-General and Chief Executive Officer will
administer their own specific functions there is an important need for communication
and collaboration and for each executive to maintain a clear and constructive
relationship with the other.

8.  Both the Director-General and Chief Executive Officer will need to have a strong
commitment to effective relationships and collegial problem solving across the
leadership of all parts of the health system.

Protocol for governance and interactions

9. To enable the Director-General and CEO to themselves establish the specific
governance arrangements | have included a term and condition in each executive
contract that requires the Director-General and Chief Executive Officer to develop a
joint protocol within two months of commencement on 1 October 2018.

UNCLASSIFIED

Tracking No.:
CMTEDD2018/4754

2




10. The protocol will define the roles and responsibilities, performance indicators and
outcomes, accountabilities and reporting relationships. Once developed and agreed

the protocol will

UNCLASSIFIED

be incorporated into the performance agreements for the

Director-General and Chief Executive Officer.

Financial Implications
11. Nil

Consultation
Internal
12. Asabove.

Cross Directorate
13. As above.

External
14. Nil.

Work Health and Safety

15. Nil.

Benefits/Sensitivities
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16. 1 understand that there is an expectation of staff within the Health Directorate that the

report, which includes feedback from staff consultation, will be released publicly.

Communications, media and engagement implications
17. It is expected that the media will be interested in the release of the report.

Signatory Name: Kathy Leigh Phone: x50246
Action Officer: Leanne Power Phone: x75990
Attachments
Attachment Title
Attachment A New Health Governance Arrangements for the ACT Report
UNCLASSIFIED
Tracking No.:
CMTEDD2018/4754
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